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JA?3 S EARL RAY, aka
Paul BrLd^tt^n,
Paul Brldjsan,
Paul Edward Brld^soan,
Paul E, Br iceman, 
Ha^soa Ue -rae’Sneyd 
Tornto Ontario, Canude

On April 8, IS^* outlet, owing the ns-e PAUL 
BRIIO^MAN Obtained a roe* at a second rate rooming 
house at 108 ^BSlngton Avenue, Yornto, operated by 
FELIKSA S7FAKDVSKA, He pa Id one week's rent Ln advance. 
Zt appease that subject obtained the room as a result 
of a room for rent sigh in the window at the front of 
this residence.

The aeano by which sub ect entered Canada and 
his rtsson for selecting the alias Poul Bridget. is not 
known. However, It is known that one PAUL RLUUMAN is 
a farmer inmate of a prison Ln iteusas City, Missouri 
Who was pa oled on January 16, l$6c* ana whose identity 
way or say not be known to RAY. While at this rooming 
house, RAY ha no visitors, did not befriend any of the 
other to rx^ers, was not known to be employed am accord Ln 
to the landlady usually left the house early in the 
morning and returned late at night.

On April 10, ig6d4 subject wrote a letter to the 
Bureau of Vital Statistics Ln Tor nt o, request in a copy 
of the birth certificate of PAUL edvard baicgmak an 
iGvlastine ***** Lt should be sent to IOS Oss Ln,-ton 
Avenue T-ront^subject gave hl* do 

blrU as his father's naae as
. mt..er'a aalden nase as

KVEin GOODiH.
It Is noted that the above biographic Information 

relative to BRIDGMAN is accurate insofar as it relates

:fai
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to an ex latent PAUL ELVARD DR I OMAN who resides at $0 
Cassandra Street, Toronto, an who la a reputable citizen 
employed as a consultant for the Board of Education.

Interview* of both the real BRIDGMAN anu his 
wife by Royal Canadian Mounted Police (BCNP) officers 
in Toront failed to establish « y method by which subject 
attained th* biographic inf ration set forth in his 
letter to the Bureev of Vital Statistics but both 
BRIDGMAN an his wife recall having received several 
telephone calls la early April, which at the time 
appeared to th m to be innocuous, wherein they believed 
the caller claimed to be a rep« eseatstive of the Canadian 
I^-oLcratian Be parent sod inquired as to she the? BRIDGMAN 
had applied for passport. Both state that they at no 
ttaie furnished to the unknown caller any information 
c nc«. nine PMJL E, BRIEGMAH’s baefc roun j.

Attachment master one to this insert is a 
photographic copy or the latte; directed by subject to 
the Bureau oi Vital statistics, Toronto, dated April 
10, 1^63, requestin? the HFIIEGHA'* birth cc?ti inate.

On April 11, 1968 subJ ct, as BRIDGMAN 
visited the Ai cade Photo Studio, Toronto, and obtained 
passport size photographs.

On April 16, 196c, subject, aa RAMON GEORGE 
SHEW, obtained a room at >62 Dundas Street West, Tor nt;, 
a second rate roomin house, operated by a ©lines woran 
named Mrs. Sun Fun? LOO.

It appears that he obtained this room as a 
result of a sun, roan; for rent, in a front window any 
he paid one week’s rent in advance ($9.00) with the 
on erstandln that he would ta e occupancy on April 
19, iy&>.

On April 16, 1^, subject, as SANGH GEORGE 
SME YD» visited the Kennedy Trawl Bureau, 424 Blow 
Street test, Toronto, where he arranged with Miss LILLIAN
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SF£liC£Rk Manases of trit travel bureau office, for a 
round trip ticket via British Ove seas Airline Company 
(DCAC) fr ci Toronto to London. In c nnectlon with 
arrant:ln. thia reservation, it was necessary for subject 
to furnish an Affidavit for a Canadian pa asp- t which 
he di In the naaj^j^AMD^EOgOE SMEYD. 31st Ln his

62 Dundas St ret^^TBroBco^jb 1 answer t a re quire ate nt 
In connection with the passport application for the naw 
j. a sponsor, f^RK indicated that he had only been in 
Toronto foi three weeks and had no local sponsor. In 
answer to the question on the application as to who 
sh ould be not if led la the event of an c^er^ency, EAtl ^^^ 
listed the name PAUL BRXDMM end the address of 102 
Qssington AvCiiue. Toronto.

In answer to Miss SPEMCER’s request for three 
paeapo . t photographs, RAY furnished to her three copies 
of the photo reph which be had previously obtained fror, 
the Arced# fhoto Studios on April 11, I$o8j under the 
nane of PAUL BHIDOHAK. It Is noted, however, that nowhere 
on the phot jraph does any naac eppea .

As a result of a request «•«« by subject at that 
tVic, Mies LILLIAH STEKCEJi obtained throw h EC AC, reserva­
tions for his to travel to London de part Irv. fro* Toronto 
on ftiy 6, 1968, via BOAG Flight 600 and returnin to 
Toronto on May 21, 1968, vis BOAC Flight 601.

Antisipatln that it would take approx lately 
ten days to receive the passport. Mice SUKER su rated 
that sutJest return to pick up hlc (latest and his passport 
In about ten days.

On April 16, 1968, subject wrote a lettei to the 
Bureau of ViUl Statistics. Tor nt , requesting birth

t If taste • f
his date of birth ai^H^HH ^ »ett in
forth hl® rathe**'® aaiac ee g: CWESJTYB an- his aether s 
gulden MM as GLADYS MAE iCILSER And requesting that it 
be sent to 962 Dundas Street West, Tor nto.
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Ji phot urapblc copy ox thia letter is Mtachroent 
number 2 to this Insert.

It Is noted that accord in to Hrs. FELXKSA 
S7PAK0WSKA landlady at 102 Ossinrton Avenue , Toronto, 
a letter arrived for sublet as PAUL E. BRIDGMAN at the 
Oss Ln t n Avenue address fra the Bureau of Vital Statistics, 
Toronto, several days before he left that address and 
although ah pointed cut to bin on at least two occasions 
that the letter was on a table and for hia, he never did 
take possession of it and, therefore, after he departed 
fro© the Jeslivt o Avenue address, she returned Lt to 
the Bureau of Vital Stat let les. On Apr 1 17, 968* Miss 
LILLIAN SPEHCEL, Kennedy Trave Bureau, Toronto, addressed 
a Letter to the Canadian Passport Department Ottawa, 
forwarding subjects application under the naas of BAHOB 
SELESi SHEYT an enclosing a 0.00 money order, which is 
the standard fee f a passport.

On April I?, 1963, subject as RAMOS CKQRflK 
SNEYD, sieved into the rosnla house at 962 Dundas Street 
West, he t no baggage accordin . to Ws. Sun fun LOO, 
landlady at that address and she did not sec him thereafter 
until April 26, 1968. Aceordin. to Sun Pun LOO, subject 
did not appear to sake friends with anyone tn the rooming 
house sod she bad no knowledge as t any exployaent or 
other activities on his part.

Ou April 20, 1968, subject, SB RAMOS GEORGE 
SSLYD, listing his address ss 962 Dundas, wrote a Letter 
to the Kennedy Travel Bureau inf 01 ain them that he h8u 
to - to espial f several weeus on business and would 
pick up his passport upon his return.

It appears he was referriu to Capped, 8 a . li 
town Ln northern Ontario. BCMP 1 sweat i. 31 Lon indicates 
that subject was not iasown in that snail town nor was 
there any evidence that he had actually <jOftc there.

Phot orraphic copy of the letter of April 20. 
19683 is attaches hereto as attache nt aM*i 3.
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11th regard 13 the BAMOB GE^GE SBYD
1 x-tit idea t t^n used by BAY* coiastensing spproxtoateiy 
April 16, 1$68, Lt is noted that there la an existent 
JUMK OEO ;£JE SIBYL, 8 police officer Ln the Metropolitan 
Toronto P lice Department (MTPD), who has been so 
employed fo. aver 12 yes a who resides at 1731 Victoria 
Park Avenue, Toronto, and whose biographic background 
la identical with that furnished by subject when RAY 
wrote to the Bureau of Vital Statistics at Tor ato, 
on April 16, 1962, requesting a birth certificate in 
that naae. Interviews of the real RANM GEORGE OEXD 
by representatives o, both the RCMP and ifTPE have failed 
to establish any information as to how subject obtained 
ths accessary background data to apply fox* the birth 
certificate in that nsse. Th real SOD has advised 
that he did not know subject and when shown photographs 
al hia, stated that insofar as he could recall, had 
never seen M«.

Mrs, Sun Fung LOG, land lady st £62 Dundas 
vest, advised cm-Ln interview that the next contact 
she had w th sub.ect. subsequent to hla moving int her 
rxcln bouse on April 19, 1962, was on April 26, 196a, 
when he paid hex' another wash's rant Ln advance and told 
her that since hi had last seen he he had gone beck to 
Montrea 1.

Accord Ln to Mrs, sun Fun loo, she did not 
a a in have a y contest with the subject until .May 2, 19vg 
when he again paid her one week’s roots rent in advance.

On Kay 2, 1.62r LAY. as SHEYD, visited the 
Kennedy Travel Bureau, Bloor Street, Toronto, and picked 
up his Canadian Pabapo t and roun trip ticket via BOAC 
t London. It Is noted this ticket called f r his de pa tare 
froa Toronto 0® BOAC Flight 600, Hey 6, i960, with a 
schedule of return by BOAC Flight 601 an »y 21, l$6t.

According to Miss SFEMCER, Mana got of the 
Kennedy Travel Bureau, sue Jest paid $345*00 la Cana dan 
funds for the round trip ticket ana during interview
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Mien SP’NCU' was veiy emphatic that It was Canadian 
««®y that he used pointLag out that If it had been 
Auerlean money, she would have become Involved Ln the 
exchange rate etc, which she could not possibly have 
fa. otten*

On ;By 6, 1968, out Jest, as KAO GhORGt SMulD, 
departed Tor nto International Airport via BOAC Hight 
600 at 7:00 P.M, for London, Enclave. During Interview 
by RCMP, Hrs. Sun Fun LOO, landlady at 962 Dun as Vest, 
advised that not until asy 10, l^f. did at* realize 
that Bui ect, as SNEYD, het abandoned his raps In her 
raoain house so that she does not actually know when 
he left, as she had not seen his subsequent to the 
occasion on Hay 2, 196;, when he paid one week's rent 
Ln advance.

It is neted that while both landladies and 
the Maneses ®f ths travel bureau Ln Toronto, as well 
as the employee at the Arcade Photo Studios, Toronto, 
all recognised the passport photograph of subject, 
none WDld ante a positive or even strong Ue X if Lea t Lon 
of any other available photo^repi-s of RAY, it is else 
pointed out that according to ROMP investigation Ln 
Toronto, those individuals who had contact with the 
subject aurin his stay in Toronto, from April 6, 19€ » 
to May 6, 1>&S advised tha he wore lasses at all does 
and none had seen bin without them*

One of the surest Loes as to how subject ^t 
the necessary bac ,jrouu data concerning both BRIrXHAAB 
and SHEYD to obtain birth certificates Ln both naaes 
16 through a check at the Korbut at the local Toronto 
newspaper or possibly a similar check of newspapers 
available in the pul-lie library* This su ^estion was 
advanced since announGeaentB si births appear in Toronto 
newspapers, listing in addition to the date of birth 
the ns sea of the parents. It la noted that both SUE YD 
and BRIDGMAN were born within approx lately one contb 
or one another, that is October t, 1932* and Hove^ber 
10, 1932* respectively.
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She switch fra the BRUGMAN Identity t> 
the WK? L’entU/ La Tor-at: appears to have poa«'biy 
teen trl^crcc by s«ac suspicion of RAY’S that t* e 
BSUXSJiAa Identity was heal Ln up* However, Investiga­
tion la Tor ixt , such as a review of NTPD records t.> 
ascwrts'o whether BKIM?5AH ml; ht have been stopped on 
a routine or other type check In Toronto, durLn the 
tlwe thao subject woe usin that Identity, has failed 
to develop any record of such a cheer.

No logical explanation baa been developed 
as to why subject once he decided to abend n the* 
2FIIWH IdeiitlflcatlM, c nt noeG to reside st the 
102 OBBin ton Avcnu heat address, pa tlciuarly, 
since the landlady at that address had stated that on 
at least two occasions she called his attention to 
the fact that there was a letter there for hla fra th 
Bureau ai Vital Statistics Tar uta, which prcsicjably 
contained the bl: th certificate which he ha requested.

It is ala >worthy to note that KAY appeared 
to hare ^ant through the 06008831*7 procedure to obtain 
tit RAMON Gi’OME WO birth certificate fr.ni the Bureau 
of Vital Statistics in Toronto, even though it was not 
necessa y tn connection With his passport request for 
bis obtainLn of possa e by BOAC to London. This is 
evidenced by the fact that his letter applyin to the 
Bureau or Vital Stat 1st ice for the SNOT birth certificate 
wes dated on exactly the wue uatc on which he had 
arranged, through the Kennedy Travel Bureau, far his 
CaMdlan Passport.
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AIR TEL AIR MAIL

T0< DIRSCTCR, MI ($4-38661} 

FROM s SAC,. BUFF AW (4M7^) 
MWKDS

Forwarded herewith for tbs Bureau, Mesa^Lfc 
and Wge>, Ottawa are few® Sop!®# •*& of a 1®#®®$*$ nd urn 
Batting forth a brief ©hrenolagy of aMb>et*i aativLtlep 
d wring his stay Lb Toroato, insofar a* they had Mtn 
detaraiRsd a# of th® data of appreheanien in linden, 
England, 6/8/68, ■ ■ ■ '

It is meted that AMAS VAS3M 3, ©AMREELL and 
SA JAME'S F, WMMKW of th® Buffalo trfie® were U 
Toronto and w«rk®< with the Royal CahediM MswsM folio® 
(RCKF) there tn th® development of #blK Inf wsatieji* 
Ths ROMP 1# it ill ® Graduating Invest last W» at Tororato 
la a* effort to fill in the gaps Ln the ehrnnolngy,

Ito® speculation. as to why MAY did ear thin 
thijawe 1® Twente and how he ©totalled are® stary Laforas 
blen to ewtabllgh hi# ftlae IdentitlM gfell® Ln Two at o 
represents the oombiaed thljaMns of th# MO personnel 
1b Toronto a# well a# the Buffalo-Bureau re preheat Stive® 
who worked on the Batter, baaed upon available informs- 
felon as to Jais behavior while In Twente*

It la pointed oat Wit detail# ef ths MW 
Investigation Ln Toronto, LaslwdiBg Interview/ are -being 
prepared by the ROMP and will fee awMitwl Ln th® banal 
Banner, through Lagat, ttfewwa.
ip Boreas (We. 4) (AM) '
-^ (1 - Legate, Ott«M>
1 - jten&LA (44-1987) (WB. tt) (Info,) (AM)
1 - Bnff*l®
JFMMMjfaf
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The Biggest Manhunt in History

By Jeremiah O'Leary

The great detective story 

of how the FBI identified 

and tracked down the escaped 

convict accused of killing 

Martin Luther King.
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In the predawn darkness of last June 8, British European

Airways Flight 404 bound from Lisbon landed at London. A traveler 

wearing thick, horn-rimmed glasses, a cheap sport jacket and light 

raincoat descended from the plane and wandered about Heathrow 

Airport. Four hours later a Scotland Yard detective closeted in 

a small airport office scrutinized the passenger list for a flight 

to Brussels. One strange name leapt out at him. Quickly he checked 

it against an All Ports Warning issued by the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation in Washington. Hurrying through the terminal, he 

approached the bespectacled traveler standing in line at the pass­

port desk. "Would you mind stepping aside, sir," said the Scotland 

Yard operative. .

Thus ended history's greatest manhunt, the search for the 

accused killer of civil rights crusader Martin Luther King. In 

its pursuit, 3014 FBI agents spent $1.4 million, flew 900,000 miles
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and drove more than 500,000. Police forces throughout Western Europe 

and North America joined the hunt for the shadowy suspect who sought 

escape in a dozen cities of five nations. They had to follow a 

tortuous, seemingly hopeless trail through Tennessee, Georgia, 

Alabama, California, Mexico, Canada, Portugal, Belgium and Great 

Britain. The story of how they pieced together a chain of clues to 

achieve the arrest many said would never be made constitutes one of 

the most remarkable detective stories of our time. ■

r’;_ It began just before 5:30 p.m. last April 4 when a puffy-

faced 40-year-old man locked himself in the bathroom of a seedy 

rooming house in Memphis, Tenn. From a brown and green bedspread 

he unwrapped a Remington 30.06 hunting rifle loaded with a "dum-dum" 

// bullet, a hideous projectile designed to tear a fist-size hole in 

human flesh. The man stepped into the bathtub, raised a small

v ' window and braced his elbows on the dusty sill. Through a high- 

L:_ powered telescopic sight, he trained his rifle on the balcony of 

v • the Lorraine Motel, 205 feet away.

jr?*,^RRmt*!F*wRr,™Tvw*i«r*R'!w,Wp^wT'*’!,w’'',’WR'rw^,!,’^*,’*?R^w*’'^^
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Suddenly the door knob behind him rattled. "Anybody in there?"

a roomer shouted. The gunman froze, and waited silently. Finally

the intruder's footsteps creaked away.

At 6:01 p.m. civil rights crusader Martin Luther King, Jr., 

walked out onto the motel balcony — and into the cross hairs of the 

gun sight. One shot rang out. Instantly, Dr. Martin Luther King 

was dead.

The figure in the bathroom threw the bedspread over the rifle, 

picked up his blue canvas bag and hurried down a dimly lit hall. 

"That sounded like a shotl " shouted roomer Willie Anschutz. "Yes — 

it was," said the stranger, smiling. With that, he ran outside, got 

into a white 1966 Mustang and drove off into the twilight. '

£UA_to Deceive. The hunt began minutes after the assassination, 

when the senior FBI agent in Memphis telephoned Washington. Director 

J. Edgar Hoover was immediately notified. "Put every man who can 

conceivably help on the case," Hoover declared.

During the first hours the -FBI-had rouson to be-uptimiHtele.^ 

Memphis police, searching door to door, quickly ascertained that the 

shot had been fired from the rooming house. Making a microscopic
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examination of the bathroom, intensely questioning tenants, FBI agents

had by midnight reconstructed the murder. "The guy we want checked 

in at 3:15 p.m. under the name John Willard," Special Agent Robert 

Jensen telephoned Cartha D. DeLoach, assistant to the Director.

"He’s about 5 feet 11, medium build, brown hair, blue eyes. He's got 

a dimpled chin, scar on his forehead and his left ear sticks out."

Meanwhile, a block from the motel, police discovered the rifle, 

. the bedspread and blue canvas bag containing toiletries and underwear 

discarded in a doorway. At 4:40 a.m. an agent landed at Washington's 

National Airport with the evidence. By 5:30 a.m. — just 12 hours 

. . after the killer crouched in the bathroom — his rifle had been

• inspected for fingerprints and was being test-fired in the FBI labora­

tory. Through the manufacturers the FBI later in the day traced the 

weapon to the Aeromarine Supply Co. in Birmingham, Ala. Records there: 

showed that a Harvey Lowmyer had bought the rifle, the telescopic 

sight and bullets on March 30 for $248.59 cash.

■■ . But there were problems. Fingerprints on the rifle were too

. indistinct to be of immediate use. Worse, there was no absolute proof 

the soft-nosed bullet removed from Dr. King's throat came from the

*'^^/*w^i-»r^W^|VJ»&:i'4^y^ fw:rA>W?^,V?W-7A’S^^;tA..-,„',^
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rifle. It had flattened too much on impact to permit conclusive 

scientific comparison. And nowhere in the country did union rolls, 

tax lists, credit, military or crime records reveal anything about r 

the John Willard who registered at the rooming house or the Harvey 

Lowmyer who purchased the rifle. 7

"We might as well face it," Hoover told his men as the investi­

gation entered its fifth day. "We're up against an elaborate plan 

to deceive us. Right now I'd say our best bet is the car — wherever 

it is." .

Looking We^tward^. On the morning of April 11, Mrs. Ernest Payne, 

a housewife in Atlanta, Ga. — 250 miles southeast of Memphis — 

learned from a friend that the FBI was searching tfor the assassin's 

white Mustang. "Why, I know where a car like that is," exclaimed 

Mrs. Payne. "I saw a man leave it in front of my apartment last week. 

Now I remember — it was the morning after Dr. King was shot. It's 

still there!" The Atlanta police were notified, later the FBI. 

Two carloads of agents sped through downtown Atlanta to begin an . 

inch-by-inch inspection of the Mustang.

On a soiled sheet inside, an agent detected a few green threads.
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They were forthwith flown to FBI laboratories in Washington, and hours 

later the teletype message came back: The threads taken from the 

sheet were like those on the bedspread found in Memphis with the rifle. 

The tiny threads thus helped link the Mustang to the rifle and the 

murder. •

The car offered still more clues. A Turista sticker showed it 

had been driven into Mexico last fall. Oil company stickers pasted , 

inside the door revealed it recently had been serviced in Los Angeles. 

And finally, the car registration yielded the name of its owner: 

Eric Starvo Galt, 2608 Highland Avenue, Birmingham, Ala.

Meanwhile, a long-shot paid off.% The underwear in the blue bag ' • 

found with the rifle in Memphis bore laundry markings. Determining 

which cleaning establishment •— among 000,000 in the nation — made .

SA is : ■■ ■'
-them" seemlier an impossible task. But with help from the laundry indus­

try, agents concluded that the marks were imprinted by a type of .

machine manufactured in Syracuse, N.Y. Guided by the manufacturer, 

they then ascertained that the marks' probably were left by a particular 

machine sold to a laundry in Los Angeles.

Now two clues — the oil company stickers on the Mustang and the •
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laundry markings — pointed westward. They caused Hoover to concen­

trate 300 agents for a saturation search of the Los Angeles area.

"We've found out that an Eric S. Galt took dancing lessons in

Birmingham," he told the Special Agent in Charge of the California

detachment. "You might start with dance studios."

Sure enough, an agent located a dance studio in Long Beach where

an Eric S. Galt had taken lessons last December, January and February. 

No one could remember much about him except that he was a shy, evasive 

loner. One employe, though, did remember that he had mentioned some­

thing about taking bartending lessons.

On_the_Se_amy_Si.de,. Immediately the FBI began checking vocational 

schools. In Los Angeles two agents making their second call of the 

day visited the International School of Bartending. "Have you ever 

heard of Eric Starvo Galt?" one asked owner Tomas Reyes Lau. "Sure," 

answered Lau. "He was here about six weeks. Just graduated last 

month. Would you like to see a picture of him?" He handed over a 

color photograph taken on "graduation day." As soon as the FBI men 

had it, they dashed for a phone booth. A courier carrying the photo­

graph boarded the next plane for Washington.
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The face clearly matched descriptions of the stranger who lurked

in the Memphis bathroom and the "sportsman" who bought the game rifle

in Birmingham. Flashing copies of the picture, EBI agents now spread

through hotels, motels, bars and rooming houses in Southern California.

Their investigation established that Willard-Lowmyer-Galt had lived

on the seamy side of Los Angeles from mid-November 1967 until March 17, 

1968. It also turned up scores of people who offered small but tell­

ing descriptions of him. A prostitute thought he looked "kind of 

funny" in an overly pressed dark suit, starched white shirt, green 

tie, brown shoes and dirty fingernails. Another recalled that he had 

a "sweetly offensive" odor, the result of using large doses of sprays 

and deodorants instead of soap and water. He tended to squint and 

tug at his ear. Friendless, he had trouble looking anyone in the 

eyes and tended to stutter upon first meeting someone. He never 

seemed to have a job, but he always could peel off $20 bills from a

large roll of cash.

As analysts fitted these fragments together, the hunted man began 

to change from a shadowy figure into an individual. A heavy-drinking

frequenter of rundown rooming houses and neighborhood bars, his attire, .

' u ri
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bad grammar and twangy accent suggested a poor education and perhaps

a small-town Midwestern background. Lacking any perceptible trade or

skills, he well might be a professional criminal. He was not intelii- 

gent, but he was crafty enough to lie well*and to meld easily into 

the murky milieu of drifters.

A ^.iugi©_Finc[e^printi Thus, by mid-April the FBI knew how the 

wanted man looked and a great deal about what he was like. But despite 

the most massive investigation in its history, it still did not know 

who he was. Moreover, promising clues were leading nowhere. First, 

a bearded songwriter told of going along with Eric Galt last December 

on a, trip from Los Angeles to New Orleans. En route, said the song­

writer, his companion made a series of unexplained telephone calls. 

Second, acting on an FBI tip picked up in California, Royal Canadian 

Mounted Police located a Montreal apartment where Galt lived six weeks

during the summer of 1967. There, he had claimed — falsely — that

he worked at Expo 67. Third, Mexican police verified that Eric S.

Galt visited the resort of Puerto Vallarta last October. They also 

found prostitutes who had known him in Mexico and a man who remembered 

him saying, "After I make a big score, I'm gonna come down here and ^ 

live on beer and beans." Yet for all the round-the-clock effort, 

T^^^^?:^^r*7=*^*^?^*^^7*^!3^^r^^^^^^7^^^ ,̂?»v^^^^^^5r^^^f^j^j^^^p^^^Tr^^Hf^^K^n5^T^4^'^^** ri^^i*;'** 
2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



-10-

the trails simply evaporated in mystery.

Then, unexpectedly, the massive questioning produced another

dividend. Making inquiries at a hippie boarding house not far from

where the Mustang was abandoned in Atlanta, two agents accidentally

saw some letters lying on a foyer table. They were addressed to

Eric S. Galt.

The agents left at once, for they wanted to do nothing which

might forewarn the suspect and lead to a gun battle. The FBI was :

determined at all costs to try to capture him alive so that the country ■ 

could learn the truth behind the assassination. Secretly, 22 agents 

set up' a watch on the house, hoping to grab Galt by surprise if he .

came in or out. But after 48 hours of futile waiting, Washington 

ordered them to go in, guns drawn. Galt was not there.

But the agents immediately discovered that indeed he had rented a - 

room in the house and that he had left some things behind. Among them 

were a portable television set, a booklet entitled Your Opportunities 

in Locksmithing and a collection of maps. On a street mpa of Atlanta '

<were four penciled black circles, drawn around Martin Luther King's ' 

home, the headquarters of his Southern Christian Leadership Conference, <
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the hippie hoarding house, and the exact spot where the white Mustang

was abandoned. Another map contained something else — a single clear

fingerprint, the best one the FBI had been able to find anywhere!

Coveted as it was, this lone fingerprint posed a nightmarish

technical problem. FBI files today include the fingerprints of 81 

million people. Identification experts can pick out any given set 

within minutes if they have an entire set of prints. But if only one 

fingerprint is available, it is necessary to pull out each card and 

make an eyeball comparison with each of the ten impressions on it — 

810 million prints in all!

Hoover determined the FBI had to find a short cut. From all it 

had learned, he reasoned that the wanted man might be not only a 

criminal but also an escaped convict. So he ordered identification 

experts to pick out all cards bearing fingerprints of fugitives. 

Out came 53,000 cards — still too many. Thus, it was decided to 

narrow the search to cards of white male fugitives between 25 and 50. 

This quickly shrank the number of cards to 1700. Now teams of the 

best FBI experts began the tedious investigation.

^^^^"■WIWW^nHHMWNmRmmiWlIR^
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Bonri-Loser^ At 9:50 a.m. April 17 the search suddenly stopped.

A veteran identification man picked up FBI Record Card No. 405,942G, 

the 702nd examined. He stared hard at it and said, "'I believe this 

is it.11 Crowding around, other experts looked. All agreed. The 

ridges of the lone print taken from the map in Atlanta were identical 

to those on card 405,942G. A supervisor asked, *rWho is No. 405,942G?"

The almost instant answer: "James Earl Ray, born

Alton, Ill. We have 19 cards on him. He’s a born loser."

The file on Ray showed that he was an escaped convict often

imprisoned for crimes ranging from forgery to armed robbery. By 

nightfall, the dossier was brimming over with new reports being tele­

graphed from more than 500 agents combing the Midwest to recreate 

Ray's life in minute detail. They sought out his father, seven _ 

brothers and sisters, his former teachers and schoolmates, prison 

officials and fellow convicts — everyone who might know anything

about him. Within 48 hours the FBI was able to etch out a clear por­

trait of James Earl Ray.

Aimlessly drifting with his family among Mississippi River towns

in the Mark Twain country, Ray grew up in poverty, sometimes living ^ 

in dirt-floor shacks. He skipped school regularly. Friendless and
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scorned, he developed into a rock-throwing, knife-wielding bully and 

thief. His family disintegrated when he was a teen-ager, the children 

shifting for themselves as best they could.

Ray dropped out of school at 15, joined the Army in 1946 and 

spent 30 months in Germany. But the Army .sentenced him to three 

months of hard labor for drunkenness and breaking arrest, then kicked 

him out as undesirable. After losing a job as a factory worker in ' 

Illinois, he turned to crime. At that, too, he was a failure.

He stole a typewriter in Los Angeles but dropped his bank book 

at the scene and was caught. Fleeing from a grocery store robbery 

in Illinois, he fell out of the getaway car when it made a sharp turn. 

After a robbery in Chicago, he ran into a blind alley, was shot, 

and tumbled through a basement window. He tried to elude a deputy 

. sheriff in St. Louis by jumping into an elevator, but forgot to close 

the door and was dragged out. Twice he was caught attempting to 

_ escape the Missouri State Penitentiary where he was serving 20 years

• ’ for armed robbery. He finally succeeded on April 23, 1967, by hiding 

in a bakery truck which carried him through the prison gates.

In the penitentiary Ray often spoke of Negroes with blind hatred.
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He rejected a transfer to a more comfortable life on the prison farm 

because it was integrated. And inmates told the FBI he had boasted 

that someday he would "get" Martin Luther King.

Now, relatives, bars, vagrants' hangouts, rail, air and bus 

terminals throughout the nation quietly were watched. Never has so 

tight a law enforcement net been woven across the United States.

Yet as the days passed, every trail grew cold. The FBI concluded 

that he probably had slipped out of the country. But how and where?

Hoover and DeLoach speculated that Ray might have obtained a 

false passport by using still another alias. A call to the State 

Department disclosed that since he broke out of prison more than 

1.5 million passports had been issued. Scrutinizing each would be . 

a stupendous.job. But the FBI had no choice. So Hoover assigned 80 

agents to go through passport files one by one, looking for an appli- ■ 

cation which contained not the name but the photograph of James Earl 

Ray. At the Passport Office a block from the White House they began 

work, laboring only at night so as to preserve secrecy.

At the same time, the FBI requested the Royal Canadian Mounted Polic 

to make a similar examination. Each night and on weekends, a team of

~’:~”~7T^'VT—'*^''~::::’^’'''’~'''r^"'^::r;^"^7^MrT^TT7r^=r^~;7^f7^Z^-~
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12 young constables secretly assembled at the Blackburn Building in

Ottawa. Staying up until dawn, they painstakingly compared passport

photographs brought to them in cardboard boxes by the tens of thou­

sands. Eleven pictures looked enough like Ray to cause investigations

in different parts of Canada. But each application turned out to be

legitimate. By late May more than 250,000 had been inspected without

success.

Then last June 1, on a Saturday morning, a Mountie with less 

than two years' experience came across an application submitted by a 

Ramon George Sneyd who gave a Toronto address. For a full minute he 

stared at the picture of a man wearing heavy, horn-rimmed glasses. 

"This could be it," he said, passing the photo to the supervising cor­

poral. "At least," replied the supervisor, "it's worth another check."

Within the hour two plainclothesmen drove to the Toronto address 

listed by Sneyd. It was a rundown rooming house — the kind toward 

which James Earl Ray gravitated. As the investigation in Toronto 

expanded, the telephone at Royal Police headquarters back in Ottawa 

began to ring with increasingly suspicious reports. The man who called 

himself Sneyd had been in Toronto only three weeks. The character
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reference on his application was fictitious. Then police discovered

he simply had assumed the identity of a real Ramon George Sneyd — 

probably by picking the name out of birth announcements in a 1932 

newspaper file. By Monday Canadian detectives were able to talk* to 

Miss Lillian Spender, manager of a Toronto travel agency through 

which the passport application had been made.

"Have you ever seen this man?" they asked, handing her pictures 

of both Sneyd and Ray.

"I vaguely remember him," answered Miss Spender. "He was a 

nebulous character, a most forgettable man; the kind who fades right 

into the wallpaper."

"Would your records show where he went?" the detectives inquired.

"Let me check," Miss Spender replied, and minutes later she dis­

closed that on May 2 Sneyd had paid $345 in Canadian cash for a round­

trip ticket to London. He was booked aboard the May 6 flight 600 

of the British Overseas Airway Corp, and was scheduled to return to 

Canada May 21. Through the FBI liaison man in Ottawa, the Mounted 

Police advised Washington and rushed along a sample of Sneyd1s hand­

writing from his passport application.

k
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On Tuesday night, June 4, DeLoach received word from FBI hand­

writing experts. Immediately he made an emergency call to the FBI 

representative at Scotland Yard in London. Meanwhile, more vital 

intelligence arrived from Ottawa. The next day when DeLoach heard 

back from the agent in London, he ordered a report drafted "FOR EYES 

OF THE DIRECTOR ONLY." Knowledge of the contents was limited to only

six men in the entire FBI, so great was the fear of an inadvertent 

leak. ' ';

The top secret report outlined a whole new picture. FBI hand­

writing analysis proved beyond a doubt that Ray now was using the 

passport issued to Ramon George Sneyd. Scotland Yard had discovered 

that upon landing in London May 7, Ray, alias Sneyd, had switched 

tickets and flown on to Portugal. On May 16 he had visited the ':■

Canadian embassy in Lisbon and picked up a second passport, claiming ^ 

his first was mutilated. Thus, James Earl Ray probably was still 

alive and somewhere in Europe, if not still in Portugal. But to the ' 

FBI the fact that he now had two passports was ominous. It meant that J. 

he intended to alter one of them and thereby masquerade under yet .■ t 

another identity, "if we don't get him soon," said Hoover, "we may ^
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not have another chance."

He ordered two Portuguese-speaking agents, one from Paris, one 

from Washington, to rendezvous in London and fly on to Lisbon. The 

FBI issued bulletins urgently requesting police and immigration offi-.

cials throughout Europe to seize anyone using the name Sneyd. Then 

there was little more to do but wait and hope.

. At 7:15 a.m. Washington time on Saturday, June 8, DeLoach was 

making coffee in the kitchen of his Virginia home when the phone rang 

with a trans-Atlantic call. "The British have picked up a man named 

Sneyd' who came in on a Lisbon flight," reported the FBI agent in

London. "He was carrying a loaded pistol. Scotland Yard is on the 

way to the airport right now." Still in a sport shirt, DeLoach raced 

to FBI headquarters on Pennsylvania Avenue in Washington.

Back in London at the dark, fortress-like Cannon Row police

station, two of Scotland Yard's most famous investigators questioned 

the traveler/who insisted he was Ramon George Sneyd. A time-consuming 

court order would have been required to obtain fingerprints, so 

casually they offered him a drink of water. As soon as he put the 

glass down, it was whisked away to Scotland Yard laboratories where

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



-19-

the fingerprints left on it were examined.

At 10:20 a.m. the FBI agent telephoned Washington. "The finger­

prints check." DeLoach conferred with Hoover, then waved for his 

secretary. "Take a bulletin, all points North America and Europe. 

JAMES EARL RAY APPREHENDED THIS DATE LONDON, ENGLAND. DISCONTINUE 

SEARCH."*

*Announcing the arrest, Hoover went out of his way to express American 
gratitude for Canadian and British cooperation. Replied C. J. Sweeny, 
chief of the Mounted Police Crirrtinal Investigation Bureau: "It was 
a pleasure to make one more investigation for the FBI. They've made 
a thousand for us.'r
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The Biggest Manhunt in History

By Jeremiah O'Leary

The great detective story 

of how the FBI identified

’ and tracked down the escaped

convict accused of killing 

Martin Luther King.
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In the predawn darkness of last June 8, British European

Airways Flight 404 bound from Lisbon landed at London. A traveler? 

wearing thick, horn-rimmed glasses, a cheap sport jacket and light 

raincoat descended from the plane and wandered about Heathrow 

Airport. Four hours later a Scotland Yard detective closeted in 

a small airport office scrutinized the passenger list for a flight 

to Brussels. One strange name leapt out at him. Quickly he checked 

it against an All Ports Warning issued by the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation in Washington. Hurrying through the terminal, he 

approached the bespectacled traveler standing in line at the pass­

port desk. "Would you mind stepping aside, sir," said the Scotland 

Yard operative.

Thus ended history’s greatest manhunt, the search for the > 

accused killer of civil rights crusader Martin Luther King. In 

its pursuit, 3014 FBI agents spent $1.4 million, flew 900,000 miles
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and drove more than 500,000. Police forces throughout Western Europe 

and North America joined the hunt for the shadowy suspect who sought 

escape in a dozen cities of five nations. They had to follow a 

tortuous, seemingly hopeless trail through Tennessee, Georgia, 

Alabama, California, Mexico, Canada, Portugal, Belgium and Great 

Britain. The story of how they pieced together a chain of clues to 

achieve the arrest many said would never be made constitutes one of 

the most remarkable detective stories of our time.

It began just before 5:30 p.m. last April 4 when a puffy- 

faced 40-year-old man locked himself in the bathroom of a seedy 

rooming house in Memphis, Tenn. From a brown and green bedspread 

he unwrapped a Remington 30.06 hunting rifle loaded with a "dum-dum" 

bullet, a hideous projectile designed to tear a fist-size hole in 

human flesh. The man stepped into the bathtub, raised a small 

window and braced his elbows on the dusty sill. Through a high- 

powered telescopic sight, he trained his rifle on the balcony of 

the Lorraine Motel, 205 feet away.
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Suddenly the door knob behind him rattled. "Anybody in there?"

a roomer shouted. The gunman froze, and waited silently. Finally

the intruder's footsteps creaked away.'

At 6:01 p.m. civil rights crusader Martin Luther King, Jr.,

walked out onto the motel balcony — and into the cross hairs of the 

gun sight. One shot rang out. Instantly, Dr. Martin Luther King 

was dead.

The figure in the bathroom threw the bedspread over the rifle, 

picked up his blue canvas bag and hurried down a dimly lit hall. 

"That sounded like a shotl" shouted roomer Willie Anschutz. "Yes — 

it was," said the stranger, smiling. With that, he ran outside, got

into a white 1966 Mustang and drove off into the twilight.

Plan_to Deceive. The hunt began minutes after the assassination, 

when the senior FBI agent in Memphis telephoned Washington. Director 

J. Edgar Hoover was immediately notified. "Put every man who can 

conceivably help on the case," Hoover declared.

During the first hours fee—f*Bf—had—■reason—-bo—be—■optisd-stie^ 

Memphis police, searching door to door, quickly ascertained that the 

shot had been fired from the rooming house. Making a microscopic
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examination of the bathroom, intensely questioning tenants, FBI agents 

had by midnight reconstructed the murder. "The guy we want checked 

in at 3:15 p.m. under the name John Willard," Special Agent Robert 

Jensen telephoned Cartha D. DeLoach, assistant to the Director.

"He's about 5 feet 11, medium build, brown hair, blue eyes. He's got 

a dimpled chin, scar on his forehead and his left ear sticks out."

Meanwhile, a block from the motel, police discovered the rifle, , 

the bedspread and blue canvas bag containing toiletries and underwear 

discarded in a doorway. At 4:40 a.m. an agent landed at Washington's 

National Airport with the evidence. By 5:30 a.m. — just 12 hours 

after the killer crouched in the bathroom — his rifle had been 

inspected for fingerprints and was being test-fired in the FBI labora­

tory. Through the manufacturers the FBI later in the day traced the • 

weapon to the Aeromarine Supply Co. in Birmingham, Ala. Records there / 

showed that a Harvey Lowmyer had bought the rifle, the telescopic 

sight and bullets on March 30 for $248.59 cash.

But there were problems. Fingerprints on the ri.fle were too .

indistinct to be of immediate use. Worse, there was no absolute proof 

the soft-nosed bullet removed from Dr. King's throat came from the
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rifle. It had flattened too much on impact to permit conclusive

scientific comparison. And nowhere in the country did union rolls, 

tax lists, credit, military or crime records reveal anything about 

the John Willard who registered at the rooming house or the Harvey 

Lowmyer who purchased the rifle.

"We might as well face it," Hoover told his men as the investi­

gation entered its fifth day. "We're up against an elaborate plan 

to deceive us. Right now I'd say our best bet is the car — wherever 

it is." '

Locking Westward^ On the morning of April 11, Mrs. Ernest Payne, 

a housewife in Atlanta, Ga. — 250 miles southeast of Memphis — 

learned from a friend that the FBI was searching (for the assassin's 

white Mustang. "Why, I know where a car like that is," exclaimed 

Mrs. Payne. "I saw a man leave it in front of my apartment last week. 

Now I remember — it was the morning after Dr. King was shot. It's 

still there 1" The Atlanta police were notified, later the FBI. 

Two carloads of agents sped through downtown Atlanta to begin an 

inch-by-inch inspection of the Mustang.

On a soiled sheet inside, an agent detected a few green threads.
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They were forthwith flown to FBI laboratories in Washington, and hours 

later the teletype message came back: The threads taken from the 

sheet were like those on the bedspread found in Memphis with the rifle. 

The tiny threads thus helped link the Mustang to the rifle and the 

murder.

The car offered still more clues. A Turista sticker showed it 

had been driven into Mexico last fall. Oil company stickers pasted 

inside the door revealed it recently had been serviced in Los Angeles. 

And finally, the car registration yielded the name of its owner: 

Eric Starvo Galt, 2608 Highland Avenue, Birmingham, Ala.

Meanwhile, a long-shot paid off. The underwear in the blue bag 

found with the rifle in Memphis bore laundry markings. Determining 

which cleaning establishment — among 000,000 in the nation — made 

them seemed an impossible task. But with help from the laundry indus­

try, agents concluded that the marks were imprinted by a type of 

machine manufactured in Syracuse, N.Y. Guided by the manufacturer, 

they then ascertained that the marks probably were left by a particular 

machine sold to a laundry in Los Angeles.

Now two clues — the oil company stickers on the Mustang and the

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



-7- 4
laundry markings — pointed westward. They caused Hoover to concen­

trate 300 agents for a saturation search of the Los Angeles area. 

"We've found out that an Eric S. Galt took dancing lessons in 

Birmingham," he told the Special Agent in Charge of the California 

detachment. "You might start with dance studios."

Sure enough, an agent located a dance studio in Long Beach where 

an Eric S. Galt had taken lessons last December, January and February. 

No one could remember much about him except that he was a shy, evasive 

loner. One employe, though, did remember that h^ had mentioned some­

thing about taking bartending lessons.

On_the_Seamy_Si.de. Immediately the FBI began checking vocational 

schools. In Los Angeles two agents making their second call of the 

day visited the International School of Bartending. "Have you ever 

heard of Eric Starve Galt?" one asked owner Tomas Reyes Lau. "Sure," 

answered Lau. "He was here about six weeks. Just graduated last 

month. Would you like to see a picture of him?"' He handed over a 

color photograph taken on "graduation day.": As soon as the FBI men 

had it, they dashed for a phone booth. A courier carrying the photo­

graph boarded the next plane for Washington.
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The face clearly matched descriptions of the stranger who lurked • 

in the Memphis bathroom and the "sportsman" who bought the game rifle t 

?’' in Birmingham. Flashing copies of the picture, FBI agents now spread 

through hotels, motels, bars and rooming houses in Southern California. 

Their investigation established that Willard-Lowmyer-Galt had lived 

on the seamy side of Los Angeles from mid-November 1967 until March 17, 

1968. It also turned up scores of people who offered small but tell­

ing descriptions of him. A prostitute thought he looked "kind of 

funny" in an overly pressed dark suit, starched white shirt, green 

tie, brown shoes and dirty fingernails. Another recalled that he had 

a “sweetly offensive" odor, the result of using large doses of sprays 

and deodorants instead of soap and water. He tended to squint and 

tug at his ear. Friendless, he had trouble looking anyone in the 

eyes and tended to stutter upon first meeting someone. He never 

seemed to have a job, but he always could peel off $20 bills from a 

large roll of cash.

As analysts fitted these fragments together, the hunted man began 

to change from a shadowy figure into an individual. A heavy-drinking 

frequenter of rundown rooming houses and neighborhood bars, his attire, 

^L 1^. ■ • » > '.^v’ .- 4. - M^ ' ii»»' * 1 i. La i.lai’ll* ’* —'jMi^i/ii „ jBKfcuTek^^fiBesi-j£Afc**i.li&

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



-9-

bad grammar and twangy accent suggested a poor education and perhaps

a small-town Midwestern background. Lacking any perceptible trade or

skills, he well might be a professional criminal. He was not intelli­

gent, but he was crafty enough to lie well*and to meld easily into 

the murky milieu of drifters.

A .Single Fingerprint. Thus, by mid-April the FBI knew how the 

wanted man looked and a great deal about what he was like. But despite 

the most massive investigation in its history, it still did not know 

who he was. Moreover, promising clues were leading nowhere. First, 

a bearded songwriter told of going along with Eric Galt last December 

on a< trip from Los Angeles to New Orleans. En route, said the song­

writer, his companion made a series of unexplained telephone calls. 

Second, acting on an FBI tip picked up in California, Royal Canadian 

Mounted Police located a Montreal apartment where Galt lived six weeks

during the summer of 1967. There, he had claimed — falsely — that 

he worked at Expo 67. Third, Mexican police verified that Eric S. 

Galt visited the resort of Puerto Vallarta last October. They also 

found prostitutes who had known him in Mexico and a man who remembered 

him saying, "After I make a big score, I'm gonna come down here and 

live on leer and beans." Yet for all the round-the-clock effort,
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the trails simply evaporated in mystery.

Then, unexpectedly, the massive questioning produced another 

dividend. Making inquiries at a hippie boarding house not far from

where the Mustang was abandoned in Atlanta, two agents accidentally . ^

saw some letters lying on a foyer table. They were addressed to

Eric S. Galt.

The agents left at once, for they wanted to do nothing which 

might forewarn the suspect and lead to a gun battle. The FBI was 

determined at all costs to try to capture him alive so that the country 

could learn the truth behind the assassination. Secretly, 22 agents 

set up a watch on the house, hoping to grab Galt by surprise if he. 

came in or out. But after 48 hours of futile waiting, Washington 

ordered them to go in, guns drawn. Galt was not there.

But the agents immediately discovered that indeed he had rented a 

room in the house and that he had left some things behind. Among them 

were a portable television set, a booklet entitled Your Opportunities 

in Locksmithing and a collection of maps. On a street mpa of Atlanta 

were four penciled black circles, drawn around Martin Luther King's 

home, the headquarters of his Southern Christian Leadership Conference,'
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the hippie boarding house, and the exact spot where the white Mustang

was abandoned. Another map contained something else — a single clear 

fingerprint, the best one the FBI had been able to find anywhere!

Coveted as it was, this lone fingerprint posed a nightmarish 

technical problem. FBI files today include the fingerprints of 81

million people. Identification experts can pick out any given set

within minutes if they have an entire set of prints. But if only one 

fingerprint is available, it is necessary to pull out each card and

make an eyeball comparison with each of the ten impressions on it — 

810 million prints in all!

Hoover determined the FBI had to find a short cut. From all it 

had learned, he reasoned that the wanted man might be not only a 

criminal but also an escaped convict. So he ordered identification

experts to pick out all cards bearing fingerprints of fugitives.

Out came 53,000 cards — still too many. Thus, it was decided to 

narrow the search to cards of white male fugitives between 25 and 50. 

This quickly shrank the number of cards to 1700. Now teams of the 

best FBI experts began the tedious investigation.
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B°£n_L2s®.rx At 9:50 a.m. April 17 the search suddenly stopped. 

A veteran identification man picked up FBI Record Card No. 405,942G, 

the 702nd examined. He stared hard at it and said, "I believe this 

is it." Crowding around, other experts looked. All agreed. The 

ridges of the lone print taken from the map in Atlanta were identical 

to those on card 405,942G. A supervisor asked, "Who is No. 405,942G?" 

The almost instant answer: "James Earl Ray, born 

Alton, Ill. We have 19 cards on him. He's a born loser."

The file on Ray showed that he was an escaped convict often 

imprisoned for crimes ranging from forgery to armed robbery. By 

nightfall, the dossier was brimming over with new reports being tele­

graphed from more than 500 agents combing the Midwest to recreate 

Ray's life in minute detail. They sought out his father, seven 

brothers and sisters, his former teachers and schoolmates, prison 

officials and fellow convicts — everyone who might know anything 

about him. Within 48 hours the FBI was able to etch out a clear por­

trait of James Earl Ray.

Aimlessly drifting with his family among Mississippi River towns 

in the Mark Twain country, Ray grew up in poverty, sometimes living 

in dirt-floor shacks. He skipped school regularly. Friendless and
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scorned, he developed into a rock-throwing, knife-wielding bully and 

thief. His family disintegrated when he was a teen-ager, the children 

shifting for themselves as best they could.

Ray dropped out of school at 15, joined the Army in 1946 and 

spent 30 months in Germany. But the Army sentenced him to three 

months of hard labor for drunkenness and breaking arrest, then kicked 

him out as undesirable. After losing a job as a factory worker in' 

Illinois, he turned to crime. At that, too, he was a failure.

He stole a typewriter in Los Angeles but dropped his bank book 

at the scene and was caught. Fleeing from a grocery store robbery 

in Illinois, he fell out of the getaway car when it made a sharp turn. 

After a robbery in Chicago, he ran into a blind alley, was shot, 

and tumbled through a basement window. He tried to elude a deputy 

sheriff in St. Louis by jumping into an elevator, but forgot to close 

the door and was dragged out. Twice he was caught attempting to 

escape the Missouri State Penitentiary where he was serving 20 years 

for armed robbery. He finally succeeded on April 23, 1967, by hiding 

in a bakery truck which carried him through the prison gates.

In the penitentiary Ray often spoke of Negroes with blind hatred.
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He rejected a transfer to a more comfortable life on the prison farm 

because it was integrated. And inmates told the FBI he had boasted 

that someday he would "get" Martin Luther King.

Now, relatives, bars, vagrants' hangouts, rail, air and bus 

terminals throughout the nation quietly were watched. Never has so 

tight a law enforcement net been woven across the United States. 

Yet as the days passed, every trail grew cold. The FBI concluded 

that he probably had slipped out of the country. But how and where?

Hoover and DeLoach speculated that Ray might have obtained a 

false passport by using still another alias. A call to the State 

Department disclosed that since he broke out of prison more than 

1.5 million passports had been issued. Scrutinizing each would be 

a stupendous job. But the FBI had no choice. So Hoover assigned 80 

agents to go through passport files one by one, looking for an appli­

cation which contained not the name but the photograph of James Earl 

Ray. At the Passport Office a block from the White House they began 

work, laboring only at night so-as to preserve secrecy.

At the same time, the FBI requested the Royal Canadian Mounted Polic 

to make a similar examination. Each night and on weekends, a team of 
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12 young constables secretly assembled at the Blackburn Building in 

Ottawa. Staying up until dawn, they painstakingly compared passport 

photographs brought to them in cardboard boxes by the tens of thou­

sands. Eleven pictures looked enough like Ray to cause investigations 

in different parts of Canada. But each application turned out to be 

legitimate. By late May more than 250,000 had been inspected without 

success.

Then last June 1, on a Saturday morning, a Mountie with less 

than two years* experience came across an application submitted by a 

Ramon George Snevd who gave a Toronto address. For a full minute he 

stared at the picture of a man wearing heavy, horn-rimmed glasses. 

"This could be it," he said, passing the photo to the supervising cor­

poral. "At least," replied the supervisor, "it's worth another check."

Within the hour two plainclothesmen drove to the Toronto address 

listed by Sneyd. It was a rundown rooming house — the kind toward 

which James Earl Ray gravitated. As the investigation in Toronto ' 

expanded, the telephone at Royal Police headquarters back in Ottawa 

began to ring with increasingly suspicious reports. The man who called 

himself Sneyd had been in Toronto only three weeks. The character
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reference on his application was fictitious. Then police discovered 

he simply had assumed the identity of a real Ramon George Sneyd — 

probably by picking the name out of birth announcements in a 1932 

newspaper file. By Monday Canadian detectives were able to talk to 

Miss Lillian Spender, manager of a Toronto travel agency through 

which the passport application had been made.

"Have you ever seen this man?" they asked, handing her pictures 

of both Sneyd and Ray.

"I vaguely remember him," answered Miss Spender. "He was a 

nebulous character, a most forgettable man; the kind who fades right 

into the wallpaper."

"Would your records show where he went?" the detectives inquired.

"Let me check," Miss Spender replied, and minutes later she dis­

closed that on May 2 Sneyd had paid $345 in Canadian cash for a round­

trip ticket to London. He was booked aboard the May 6 flight 600 

of the British Overseas Airway Corp, and was scheduled to return to 

Canada May 21. Through the FBI liaison man in Ottawa, the Mounted 

Police advised Washington and rushed along a sample of Sneyd's hand­

writing from his passport application.
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